
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on December 18, 2024 

at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street Lisle, Illinois. 

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or 

via USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be 

received at least 12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will 

be provided to Trustees prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in 

this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests 

for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

December 18, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan reviewed the November billings in December 

b. Treasurer Larson and Treasurer Martin will review the December billings in January 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the November 20, 2024 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/24, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/24, Current 

Assets Report, 11/30/24, Revenue Report, 11/30/24, and Expense Report, 11/30/24 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/18/24 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project/Program Discussion 
i. General Capital Improvement Program Summary 

ii. Executive Report 
iii. Mechanical Equipment Replacements 

b. Approve HVAC system upgrade project bid award – Action Required 
Approval of the HVAC system upgrade project bid award to 1Source Mechanical Inc. in the sum 
of $261,000.00 for Base Bid CU1E & 2E and CU 1W & 2W scope. 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Strategic Planning  

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report  

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve 2025 Holiday Closings - Action Required  

Affirm Library holiday closing dates for the 2025 calendar year. 

b. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $1503.42, to be paid to Chitra 

Gnanaratne (January 2025). 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

November 20, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary  
Brad Porter - Lauterbach & Amen [left the meeting at 7:08 p.m.] 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:10 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin reviewed the October billings in November 
b. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan will review the November billings in December 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the October 16, 2024 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/24, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/24, Current Assets 

Report, 10/31/24, Revenue Report, 10/31/24, and Expense Report, 10/31/24 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/20/24 

MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Audit Presentation - Lauterbach & Amen 
Mr. Porter provided an overview of the annual audit including the Independent Auditor’s Report, 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fund Balances. Lauterbach & Amen have issued an unmodified opinion on the audit, which is the 
highest opinion a governmental institution can receive. This opinion states the Library’s financial 
statements are presented fairly and all internal controls are in place. The LLD’s financial position 
is healthy and no recommendations were suggested.  
 
Mr. Porter left the meeting at 7:08 p.m. 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and 
budget updates & discussion 
 

2 



 

2 
 

Mr. Rogers stated that the bentonite injections near the foundation have been completed. 
The bentonite will expand and cure over a period of several weeks. The area that had some 
seepage will be inspected regularly to determine if another round of injections will be 
necessary. 
 
IBS has conducted a walk-through of the Library in preparation of the BAS replacement 
project. They plan to start at the beginning of the new year. 
 
The RFP for the condensing units has been published. Two companies have conducted a walk-
through of the Library. All bids will be due on December 2, 2024. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 
 

7. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Trustee Breihan stated the Committee will be scheduling a meeting early in the new year. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Trustee Berry had nothing to report. 
c. Physical Plant -Trustee Martin stated that the Committee met on November 6, 2024. The 

Committee agreed to sundown the FQC Report, and will look forward to CCS preparing a new 
long-term schedule of maintenance. He stated that the Committee also discussed EV charging 
stations, and agreed to wait and see how the Village’s installation progressed in order to gather 
more information. 

d. Strategic Planning - Director Weinstein stated that the Committee would be meeting on December 
11, 2024. 
 
 

8. Staff Reports 
a.  Director Weinstein thanked the Board for permitting a Library closure for Staff Development Day. 

She stated that the training day included a refresher on the AED devices and CPR training by the Fire 
Department. Staff conducted emergency drills that included fire, tornado, and Code Adam. Several 
speakers presented to staff on topics that included communication style tips for young patrons, 
teens, and adults. She stated it was a very productive day.  

 
 Director Weinstein stated that she would attend the Joint Review Board meeting at Village Hall on 

December 11th. This meeting will discuss the existing TIFs.  
 

She reminded Trustees that per the State of Illinois, and LLD Policy 901, all staff and trustees must 
complete an annual sexual harassment training course. This should be completed by November 30th.  

 
 Director Weinstein stated that she, along with Assistant Director Savage and IT Manager Sandy, met 

with IBS to discuss the new BAS software. 
 
 Director Weinstein mentioned that she, Assistant Director Savage, and Trustee Berry will register for 

a Legislative Lunch in Oak Brook on December 3rd. She reiterated that all Trustees are invited to 
attend if able.  

 
 Director Weinstein read an email the LLD received from a patron receiving Home Delivery services. 

The patron expressed gratitude for the excellent service she had received and thanked the LLD staff 
and volunteers for their efforts. 

 

3 



 

3 
 

b.  Assistant Director Savage stated that Certa Pro Painters repainted the light poles along the south 
parking lot and restriped the cross walk. The Red Cross conducted a blood drive on October 21. The 
Red Cross stated that donations on that day will aid 126 people.  

 
 The Lisle-Woodridge Fire District believes that the cause of last month’s false alarm was dust or 

cobwebs in the smoke detector. No further false alarms have occurred. IBS conducted a walk-
through of the Library, and inspected all controls for the BAS in anticipation of the replacement 
project. Metalmaster Roofmaster conducted an inspection of the roof. They will return to re-caulk 
areas on the 2nd level where wood siding meets stone. 

 
9. New Business  

a. Accept Annual Audit - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to accept the Annual Audit. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 
Discussion: None 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Adopt Ordinance 24-07: Tax Levy Ordinance - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to adopt Ordinance 24-07: Tax Levy Ordinance for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of Ordinance 24-07, the Tax Levy Ordinance. She explained 
that the funds levied this year will be utilized in the next fiscal year. Director Weinstein reviewed the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the Midwest region which has fluctuated between 3.5% and 4.1%. The 
Ordinance shows a 3.8% increase, which aligns with the CPI, and with the LLD’s financial plan.  
Director Weinstein affirmed that the Ordinance was reviewed by the LLD’s financial advisors and the 
Library’s attorney, who agreed that the Ordinance was sound and prepared for the next fiscal year. 
 

Discussion: There was no additional discussion; Trustees agreed that the overview was 
thorough as was the included overview document for the public.  

 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve the annual Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in 
Taxation Act (TITA). Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Certification of Compliance with TITA. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 

Vice President Bartelli wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. She also stated that she appreciates 
the Book Club in a Bag service, which has been a great for her book group. 
 
Secretary Sullivan had nothing to report 
 

4 



 

4 
 

Trustee Breihan thanked the staff for a successful audit. She wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Treasurer Larson wished everyone a great holiday. 
 
Trustee Martin thanked the Director for sharing the email from a satisfied home delivery patron. He 
also stated he was pleased with the transparent and positive audit results. 
 
Trustee Berry wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
President Swistak stated that she spoke with recently retired neighbors. They were thrilled with the 
programs that the Library offers. The neighbors expressed an interest in participating in a “Friends” 
group and hoped to see a renewal of such a group. President Swistak wished everyone a Happy 
Thanksgiving. 

 
 

11. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 18, 2024. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



1
2
/1

1
/2

4
 a

t 
1
5
:4

5
:3

7
.8

7
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
8
, 
2
0
2
4

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

A
F

L
A

C
3

8
5

0
8

3
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

2
-0

0
A

F
L

A
C

 W
it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

1
1

.4
1

A
F

L
A

C
 (

G
6

9
2

0
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

1
.4

1

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s

1
2

0
3

2
4

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
6

-0
0

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l/
T

ri
b

u
te

/R
e

c
o

g
2

9
.9

9
A

lb
e

rt
s
o

n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a

y
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
9

.9
9

A
m

a
z
o

n
1

2
0

2
2

4
B

o
o

k
s
, 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
, 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

1
2

.7
9

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

2
1

.9
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
7

9
.0

8
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
8

.9
7

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

4
4

9
.0

9
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-3

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
1

8
.9

8
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

6
-0

0
K

it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
9

.9
8

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

.8
1

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
4

3
.6

8
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
5

3
.6

8
A

m
a

z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
6

2
.0

5

B
a

rn
e

s
, 

J
e

n
n

if
e

r
T

N
L

L
D

0
1

1
1

2
5

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

O
rg

a
n

iz
in

g
 1

0
1

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

0
.0

0
J
e

n
n

if
e

r 
B

a
rn

e
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
5

0
.0

0

B
a

ta
v
ia

 P
u

b
lic

2
2

6
8

7
3

4
0

0
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

s
t 

fo
r 

IL
L

It
e

m
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

D
e

liv
e

ry
1

0
.1

7

B
a

ta
v
ia

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

.1
7

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

1
4

5
0

9
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
2

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

. 
- 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
1

,1
3

4
.0

0
B

e
a

r 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

3
4

.0
0

C
o

m
E

d
1

1
2

5
2

4
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
2

,5
5

6
.4

1
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,5

5
6

.4
1

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

1
2

0
5

2
4

W
a

te
r

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
2

.9
5

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
2

.9
5

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

1
3

3
2

2
J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

1
-0

0
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

2
,8

9
5

.0
0

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,8

9
5

.0
0

F
N

B
O

 -
 0

1
8

7
1

1
2

7
2

4
W

in
te

r 
R

e
a

d
, 

D
a

ta
b

a
s
e

,
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

4
0

-0
0

F
in

e
s

3
.0

0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
1

4
8

.5
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

3
.9

7
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

4
-0

0
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

1
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
8

-7
0

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 T
ru

s
te

e
s

1
1

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

5
-0

0
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
6

5
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
5

0
.9

7
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

2
-1

0
D

b
a

s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
3

7
5

.0
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
7

5
.8

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0

2
.0

4
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

4
6

.2
2

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-4
0

O
n

lin
e

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
9

3
.0

9
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-1

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 

1
,6

1
7

.2
2

19 



1
2
/1

1
/2

4
 a

t 
1
5
:4

5
:3

7
.9

3
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
8
, 
2
0
2
4

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-3
0

R
e

a
d

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
8

4
7

.4
0

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 P
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

 
1

,0
4

7
.5

0
F

ir
s
t 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
B

a
n

k
 o

f
O

m
a

h
a

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,9

1
5

.7
3

G
a
rv

e
y'

s
5

8
1

1
3

0
-1

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
8

.2
2

G
a

rv
e

y
's

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
ro

d
u

c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

.2
2

G
ro

o
t

1
3

5
6

6
6

0
2

T
0

9
8

R
u

b
b

is
h

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l
3

0
2

.4
2

G
ro

o
t,

 I
n

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

2
.4

2

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
2

2
0

1
5

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r/

J
a

n
u

a
ry

N
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-1

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

p
e

c
. 

S
e

rv
. 

- 
A

d
3

,6
1

2
.0

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
0

5
.8

9
H

a
g

g
 P

re
s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,5

0
6

.1
1

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

2
4

1
0

1
5

F
-2

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

/M
a

rc
h

 N
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

1
-0

0
P

o
s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
2

4
6

3
9

8
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 C
a

m
e

ra
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

,6
9

6
.9

6

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,6

9
6

.9
6

H
o

m
e

to
w

n
s
 t

o
 H

o
lly

0
1

0
4

2
5

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

C
h

ic
a

g
o

 i
n

 t
h

e
C

la
s
s
ic

s
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
0

0
.0

0

H
o

m
e

to
w

n
s
 t

o
 H

o
lly

w
o

o
d

L
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
0

0
.0

0

H
W

W
ils

o
n

3
7

0
8

9
9

B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
0

7
.5

0
H

W
W

ils
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

7
.5

0

IH
L

S
 -

 O
C

L
C

3
1

6
0

1
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

s
t 

fo
r 

L
o

s
t

IL
L

 I
te

m
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

D
e

liv
e

ry
1

5
.2

6

IH
L

S
 -

 O
C

L
C

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

.2
6

In
g

ra
m

1
2

0
1

2
4

B
o

o
k
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

3
,3

2
6

.5
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
6

,2
7

9
.3

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
3

8
.6

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
4

,9
7

9
.3

7
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,3
8

6
.1

0
In

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

,1
0

9
.8

9

J
a

n
W

a
y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

1
4

6
8

1
0

L
L

D
 T

o
te

 B
a

g
s

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,2
6

6
.0

0
J
a

n
W

a
y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y
 U

S
A

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,2

6
6

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y

4
2

8
3

4
5

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

6
0

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
6

0
.0

0

K
o

c
e

m
b

a
, 

Y
o

la
n

d
a

1
1

3
0

2
4

E
S

L
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
!

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

S
ti
p

e
n

d
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
7

1
.0

0

20 



1
2
/1

1
/2

4
 a

t 
1
5
:4

5
:3

7
.9

4
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
8
, 
2
0
2
4

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

Y
o

la
n

d
a

 K
o

c
e

m
b

a
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

1
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

2
9

7
2

0
0

9
0

0
#

C
4

5
8

 U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

3
8

.9
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

8
.9

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

9
0

1
0

2
3

2
9

6
8

P
ri

n
te

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

4
9

.0
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

9
.0

0

L
a

u
te

rb
a

c
h

 &
 A

m
e

n
9

8
1

8
6

A
u

d
it
 -

 F
in

a
l

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

7
0

-0
0

C
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
- 

A
u

d
it
 F

e
e

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
a

u
te

rb
a

c
h

 &
 A

m
e

n
, 

L
L

P
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

1
2

0
5

2
4

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

P
re

m
iu

m
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
5

,3
3

2
.8

5
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
8

,0
8

9
.7

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
5

,3
7

2
.4

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

4
,3

4
9

.4
3

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

7
,3

7
6

.2
0

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

,5
2

0
.6

2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

6
4

1
1

8
3

8
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
6

,0
3

5
.8

4
M

id
w

e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
,0

3
5

.8
4

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

1
2

0
2

2
4

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,7

9
9

.2
5

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

9
9

.2
5

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

1
2

0
2

2
4

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,5

7
5

.1
1

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

1
0

.1
5

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,9

8
5

.2
6

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
9

1
2

0
2

2
4

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

3
4

.9
9

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

9
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
3

4
.9

9

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

1
2

0
2

2
4

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
0

8
.7

0
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

8
.7

0

N
a

p
e

rv
ill

e
 S

u
n

0
4

0
3

2
5

S
u

b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ls
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
3

6
.8

1
N

a
p

e
rv

ill
e

 S
u

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

6
.8

1

N
e
w

sB
a
n
k

R
T

1
2

2
L

P
L

D
D

a
ily

 H
e

ra
ld

 &
 C

h
ic

a
g

o
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

3
,7

5
5

.0
0

N
e

w
s
B

a
n

k
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,7

5
5

.0
0

N
IC

O
R

1
1

2
6

2
4

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 G
a

s
7

9
0

.2
0

N
IC

O
R

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
9

0
.2

0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

3
4

7
5

7
7

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

,0
1

4
.0

4
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

1
4

.0
4

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

3
6

3
1

5
9

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

,0
2

1
.3

4
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

2
1

.3
4

21 



1
2
/1

1
/2

4
 a

t 
1
5
:4

5
:3

7
.9

5
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
8
, 
2
0
2
4

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

3
6

3
2

2
1

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

0
.0

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
0

.0
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

3
7

0
5

2
5

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

9
1

.4
8

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

1
.4

8

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

3
7

2
6

4
2

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

9
7

.7
9

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

7
.7

9

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

3
7

8
9

2
1

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

,0
3

3
.5

9
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

3
3

.5
9

P
a

d
d

o
c
k
 P

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
3

1
5

8
8

6
A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
9

-0
0

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
3

4
.5

0
P

a
d

d
o

c
k
 P

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
4

.5
0

P
e

re
g

ri
n

e
6

2
7

1
5

L
e

v
y
 &

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
c
t

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
0

-0
0

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

,1
2

5
.0

0
P

e
re

g
ri

n
e

, 
S

ti
m

e
, 

N
e

w
m

a
n

,
R

it
z
m

a
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

2
5

.0
0

P
la

ya
w

a
y

4
8

3
7

3
9

C
a

s
e

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

5
.4

0
P

la
y
a

w
a

y
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

 L
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
5

.4
0

P
ro

Q
u

e
s
t

7
0

8
6

6
1

7
9

A
n

c
e

s
tr

y
 &

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 Q
u

e
s
t

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

3
,6

7
9

.1
9

P
ro

Q
u

e
s
t 

L
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,6

7
9

.1
9

S
c
h

a
u

m
b

u
rg

 T
o

w
n

s
h

2
0

2
5

-1
6

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

P
o

s
t-

E
le

c
ti
o

n
A

n
a

ly
s
is

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

9
2

.5
9

S
c
h

a
u

m
b

u
rg

 T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
ib

ra
ry

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
2

.5
9

S
ik

ic
h

7
6

4
2

5
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

4
-1

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
1

,6
8

0
.6

0
S

ik
ic

h
 L

L
P

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,6

8
0

.6
0

S
ta

p
le

s
1

2
0

5
2

4
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

3
-0

0
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

5
.8

9
S

ta
p

le
s
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
5

.8
9

S
tr

a
u

s
s
 T

a
x
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
1

2
1

2
5

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

T
a

x
e

s
 a

re
E

v
e

ry
o

n
e

's
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0

0
.0

0

S
tr

a
u

s
s
 T

a
x
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

U
n

iq
u

e
6

1
3

3
2

2
5

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

2
5

.3
0

U
n

iq
u

e
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
5

.3
0

1
0

2
,4

2
8

.2
4

1
0

2
,4

2
8

.2
4

22 



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0
2
4
 A

N
D

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0
2
4

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 1

1
/1

5
/2

0
2

4
7

0
8

2
6

.2
9

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

4
5

6
.0

1

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
1

1
/1

5
/2

0
2

4
8

4
6

.5
0

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
1

1
/1

5
/2

0
2

4
  

  
  

F
e

d
 T

a
x
  

  
  

  
  

$
8

5
3

6
.1

7
2

3
1

9
3

.3
7

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 W

/H
  

  
 $

7
3

2
8

.5
9

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

 $
7

3
2

8
.6

1

 

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 1

1
/2

9
/2

0
2

4
6

7
8

8
5

.9
4

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

2
6

8
.6

3

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
1

1
/2

9
/2

0
2

4
4

7
.3

6

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
1

1
/2

9
/2

0
2

4
  

 F
e

d
 T

a
x
  

  
  

  
 $

8
1

7
5

.5
9

2
2

2
3

2
.3

7

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  

  
 $

7
0

2
8

.4
3

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

$
7

0
2

8
.3

5

W
ir

e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  

  
  

$
8

7
2

0
.4

2
1

3
8

5
8

.0
9

IM
R

F
 L

ib
  

  
  

  
  

$
5

1
3

7
.6

7

 
 

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

2
0

7
6

1
4

.5
6

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

8
6
2
0

A
lb

e
rt

s
o
n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a
y

S
u
p
p
lie

s
3
8
.4

2

8
6
2
1

A
n
d
e
rs

o
n
 P

e
s
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

1
7
2
.8

1

8
6
2
2

B
a
k
e
r 

&
 T

a
yl

o
r 

(L
0
3
3
4
1
5
2
)

C
ir
c
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
2
0
.4

1

8
6
2
3

B
e
a
r 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

S
n
o
w

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
#
1

4
9
8
0
.0

0

8
6
2
4

B
o
o
k
lis

t 
R

e
a
d
e
r

S
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

6
2
5
.0

0

8
6
2
5

C
a
s
e
 L

o
ts

 I
n
c
.

S
u
p
p
lie

s
1
3
3
.6

0

8
6
2
6

C
C

S
P

ro
je

c
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

6
7
0
0
.0

0

8
6
2
7

C
h
ic

a
g
o
 M

e
tr

o
 F

ir
e
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

A
la

rm
 P

a
n
e
l 
C

h
e
c
k

3
8
6
.0

0

8
6
2
8

C
h
ic

a
g
o
 T

ri
b
u
n
e

S
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

8
2
5
.9

9

8
6
2
9

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 o

f 
W

h
e
a
to

n
W

a
te

r
4
6
.4

0

8
6
3
0

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

P
re

m
iu

m
1
8
6
0
.3

6

8
6
3
1

D
e
m

c
o

S
u
p
p
lie

s
3
1
9
.7

2

8
6
3
2

D
u
P

a
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 P
u
b
lic

 W
o
rk

s
U

s
a
g
e

5
5
.9

6

23 



8
6
3
3

E
la

ra
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

6
2
5
.0

0

8
6
3
4

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

P
re

-t
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

2
7
5
.0

0

8
6
3
5

E
n
v
is

io
n
W

a
re

, 
In

c
.

L
P

T
o
n
e
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 f
o
r 

M
o
b
ile

 P
ri
n
t

1
4
7
0
.0

0

8
6
3
6

G
a
rv

e
y'

s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

S
u
p
p
lie

s
2
3
5
.6

6

8
6
3
7

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

H
a
rd

w
a
re

6
9
.4

5

8
6
3
8

IH
L
S

 -
 O

C
L
C

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
s
t 
fo

r 
L
o
s
t 
IL

L
 I
te

m
 &

 W
e
b
d
e
w

e
y

2
2
3
.4

6

8
6
3
9

In
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 U

s
e
rs

 G
ro

u
p

A
n
n
u
a
l 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

1
2
5
.0

0

8
6
4
0

M
e
ta

lm
a
s
te

r 
R

o
o
fm

a
s
te

r 
In

c
.

R
o
o
f 

R
e
p
a
ir

7
8
8
.0

0

8
6
4
1

L
a
u
ra

 M
u
rf

f
A

L
A

 C
o
re

 F
o
ru

m
1
2
7
7
.2

5

8
6
4
2

P
a
d
d
o
c
k
 P

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

R
F

P
 -

 C
o
n
d
e
n
s
in

g
 U

n
it
s

7
8
.2

0

8
6
4
3

T
h
e
 P

e
n
w

o
rt

h
y
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

B
o
o
k
s

2
9
9
9
.3

9

8
6
4
4

J
u
s
ti
n
 P

ro
c
te

r
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 M

ile
a
g
e

6
.8

3

8
6
4
5

S
ta

p
le

s
 A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e

S
u
p
p
lie

s
1
2
0
3
.2

8

8
6
4
6

T
e
rr

a
n
c
e
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 &

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

R
e
p
a
ir
 F

a
u
lt
y
 C

ir
c
u
it
 &

 I
n
s
ta

ll 
W

a
rr

a
n
ti
e
d
 F

ix
tu

re
s

1
8
2
0
.0

0

8
6
4
7

T
h
o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e
 /
 C

ri
m

s
o
n
 M

u
lt
im

e
d
ia

V
id

e
o
 G

a
m

e
s

7
3
0
.2

5

8
6
4
8

V
e
ri
z
o
n

U
s
a
g
e

1
6
7
5
.8

6

8
6
4
9

V
ill

a
g
e
 o

f 
L
is

le
E

-2
3
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
E

le
v
a
to

r 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

2
0
0
.0

0

8
6
5
0

V
ill

a
g
e
 o

f 
L
is

le
M

o
n
th

ly
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
A

c
c
e
s
s

4
5
0
.0

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
3
0
,4

1
7
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

2
3
8
,0

3
1
.8

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

24 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

2
4

N
o

v-
2

4
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

4
/2

5
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,2
2

3
2

,1
9

2
4

,4
1

5
2

5
,8

7
4

2
3

,2
0

6
-1

0
.3

1
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

3
,9

7
5

3
,9

3
1

7
,9

0
6

4
3

,7
1

5
4

3
,6

4
0

-0
.1

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,1

9
8

6
,1

2
3

1
2

,3
2

1
6

9
,5

8
9

6
6

,8
4

6
-3

.9
4

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

4
0

8
2

6
1

,4
6

6
8

,7
9

8
7

,4
4

1
-1

5
.4

2
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,1
7

7
6

,5
7

6
1

4
,7

5
3

7
1

,4
1

5
7

5
,2

3
2

5
.3

4
%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,8

1
7

7
,4

0
2

1
6

,2
1

9
8

0
,2

1
3

8
2

,6
7

3
3

.0
7

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

5
,0

7
4

5
,0

7
4

2
4

,3
2

9
2

7
,5

2
3

1
3

.1
3

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,7
1

3
2

,7
1

3
1

1
,5

6
1

1
3

,9
7

4
2

0
.8

7
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

6
5

2
6

5
2

1
,7

5
6

2
,5

8
4

4
7

.1
5

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
4

1
4

4
1

4
3

,7
1

1
1

,7
4

6
-5

2
.9

5
%

K
an

o
p

y
3

1
1

3
1

1
1

,5
3

4
1

,8
5

9
2

1
.1

9
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

9
,1

6
4

0
9

,1
6

4
4

2
,8

9
1

4
7

,6
8

6
1

1
.1

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,1
7

9
1

3
,5

2
5

3
7

,7
0

4
1

9
2

,6
9

3
1

9
7

,2
0

5
2

.3
4

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

Lo
gi

n
s 

*
1

,2
5

0
1

,2
5

0
5

,7
2

1
6

,6
8

8
1

6
.9

0
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

,7
1

7
6

,7
1

7
3

1
,0

3
2

2
9

,8
4

3
-3

.8
3

%
W

ir
el

es
s 

U
se

1
,2

9
5

1
,2

9
5

5
,4

7
9

6
,6

4
6

2
1

.3
0

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

1
3

9
1

3
9

1
,4

5
6

1
,7

7
3

2
1

.7
7

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

0
3

0
2

0
3

2
2

7
1

1
.8

2
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
9

,4
3

1
0

9
,4

3
1

4
3

,8
9

1
4

5
,1

7
7

2
.9

3
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

3
,6

1
0

1
3

,5
2

5
4

7
,1

3
5

2
3

6
,5

8
4

2
4

2
,3

8
2

2
.4

5
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

N
o

v 
2

0
2

4
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 2

4
/2

5
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge
N

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

ar
d

s 
A

d
d

ed
1

2
2

8
7

9
7

2
5

-1
7

.5
2

%
* 

Se
ss

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d

 f
ro

m
 2

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 8

/3
1

/2
3

.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,7

5
0

1
4

,4
1

6
1

4
,6

2
1

1
.4

2
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,6
8

8
9

,0
3

3
1

0
,6

8
8

1
8

.3
2

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

3
6

2
5

6
2

3
1

-9
.7

7
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
4

1
1

,7
8

0
1

,6
2

4
-8

.7
6

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

4
8

1
5

,0
5

1
1

4
,7

4
1

-2
.0

6
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

6
1

1
1

,9
9

6
1

1
,9

7
8

-0
.1

5
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts

# 
o

f 
P

at
ro

n
s/

U
se

rs
1

5
1

4
7

8
1

-4
4

.9
0

%
# 

o
f 

It
e

m
s 

P
ic

ke
d

 U
p

/C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t

3
6

4
7

2
1

7
5

-6
2

.9
2

%

25 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
2

4

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

4
/2

5
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
4

2
3

0
3

8
5

3
0

1
3

4
7

1
5

.2
8

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

0
7

8
5

0
4

2
2

5
1

,0
2

4
3

,8
7

2
4

,7
7

2
2

3
.2

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
0

3
1

2
1

1
-8

.3
3

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
4

1
0

4
1

9
1

1
1

1
2

1
.9

8
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

1
8

2
1

1
6

.6
7

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

0
7

0
1

0
7

2
9

9
4

9
4

6
5

.2
2

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
1

1
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
9

0
0

6
5

0
-2

7
.7

8
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

7
4

2
3

0
3

9
2

3
3

2
3

8
0

1
4

.4
6

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
5

5
8

5
0

4
2

2
5

1
,1

7
2

5
,1

6
2

6
,0

2
7

1
6

.7
6

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,3
6

6
1

,1
5

3
1

,6
4

0
4

,1
5

9
2

1
,2

6
7

2
0

,2
0

0
-5

.0
2

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
4

7
.0

0
5

0
2

.5
0

6
2

6
.5

0
2

4
.6

8
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
1

8
1

8
1

8
6

1
7

1
-8

.0
6

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

*
N

/A
N

/A
0

4
0

2
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
1

2
0

1
2

3
2

5
0

5
6

.2
5

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
3

2
0

0
3

2
0

3
,2

0
8

3
,1

1
1

-3
.0

2
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

1
1

1
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
2

8
2

5
0

4
4

6
9

-6
.9

4
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

2
0

1
4

4
3

6
1

4
1

.8
6

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

8
2

3
2

0
0

4
0

2
3

,7
1

2
3

,5
8

0
-3

.5
6

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

 
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
2

7
1

2
6

1
4

8
1

7
.4

6
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
5

0
1

5
8

2
0

1
2

7
.2

2
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
G

in
kg

o
 &

 M
ap

le
 S

tu
d

y 
R

o
o

m
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

s*
**

8
4

N
/A

3
2

9
--

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
0

,0
4

7
5

6
,1

2
2

5
2

,0
1

5
-7

.3
2

%
Fr

ie
n

d
's

 S
p

o
n

so
re

d
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
--

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
4

9
3

5
,2

6
0

3
,1

0
9

-4
0

.8
9

%

X
 (

f.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

4
0

1
,0

5
3

1
,0

4
0

-1
.2

3
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
5

1
3

,2
2

2
2

,3
0

3
-2

8
.5

2
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,9
1

1
4

9
,3

0
4

2
9

,3
5

8
-4

0
.4

6
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
8

,0
5

1
3

8
,4

0
4

4
5

,1
8

0
1

7
.6

4
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
8

2
2

3
,8

3
2

2
,8

2
0

-2
6

.4
1

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

9
7

0
7

5
9

9
7

0
2

7
.8

0
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
4

,6
3

4
1

8
,7

7
0

2
3

,5
5

3
2

5
.4

8
%

1
 T

h
e 

LL
D

 h
as

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 t
h

e 
la

st
 F

Y 
to

ta
ls

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 m
o

re
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 d
at

a.

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.
**

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

.

26 



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
December Board Report (12/13/2024) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
General Capital Improvement Program 
 
A. General Updates 

 
1. BAS Update 

• Submittals have been received and are under review. 
• Planning for work to start work in February 

 
2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Re-Bid 

• Two bids submitted and opened on 12/2 
• Award Recommendation is below 

 
 
B. Executive Report  

The Capital Improvement Program has been divided into (3) main projects: 
 

 
1. Mechanical Equipment Replacement – updated below 

• HVAC (Condensing Unit) – Award Recommendation to be considered by the Board 
• BAS – Awarded and in Pre-Construction Phase 

 
2. Capital Planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• From the September meeting it was noted: 
 Over the next 10 years capital expenditures may be in the range of $2.5m- $3m without 

including costs to develop the vacant lots.  
 Major PLANNED future expenditures include: 

• Roof Replacement ($650k - $950k) – intentionally not included in renovation 
as the roof was in good condition  

• Atrium Window Replacement ($250k - $400k) – may not be required w/ 
continued maintenance 

• HVAC Replacements ($525k - $675k) – includes Condensing Units, Boilers, BAS 
system 

 
3. Vacant Lots planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• Further discussions pending Library Direction. 
  

27 



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
December Board Report (12/13/2024) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
 

C. Mechanical Equipment Replacement 
Bids were opened on 12/2/2024 for the RE-Bid HVAC Project. Two (2) Bids were received and a summary of 
findings with potential action for the Board to consider is provided below. 
 
HVAC PROJECT: 

• A comparative chart of the bids is below: 
 

 
 

• The low bidder, 1 Source Mechanical Inc., bid was substantially complete. 
• A scope review call was held with the low bidder, LLC, CCS and Elara. The bid scope appears to be 

complete and is planning to utilize Carrier equipment. 
o It should be noted that the bid scope includes 410A refrigerant equipment. This equipment 

is available and has been in use as the current refrigerant. Manufacturers are going to be 
switching to 454B refrigerant however lead times for that equipment have not been 
provided. 

• CCS and Elara have no objection LLD proceeding with the project and awarding a contract for the 
work to 1 Source Mechanical. 

• IBS (LLD’s new controls vendor) and 1 Source have worked on the same projects in the past. 
 

Potential Board Action: 
Approval of the HVAC System Upgrade project bid award to 1 Source Mechanical Inc. in the sum of 
$261,000.00 for Base Bid CU1E & 2E and CU 1W & 2W scope. 

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



Lisle Library District

2025 Holiday Closings

Holiday Date Day

New Year's Eve 12/31/24 Tuesday

New Year's Day 1/1/2025 Wednesday

Easter 4/20/2025 Sunday

Memorial Day  5/25/2025 Sunday

Memorial Day   5/26/2025 Monday

Independence Day 7/4/2025 Friday 

 

Labor Day 8/31/2025 Sunday

Labor Day   9/1/2025 Monday

Thanksgiving 11/27/2025 Thursday

Christmas Eve 12/24/2025 Wednesday

Christmas Day 12/25/2025 Thursday

New Year's Eve 12/31/2025 Wednesday

New Year's Day 1/1/2026 Thursday

Floating Holidays

Martin Luther King Day 1/20/2025 Monday

Presidents' Day 2/17/2025 Monday

Columbus Day 10/13/2025 Monday

Veterans Day 11/11/2025 Tuesday

33 



Special Reserve Nonmajor

General - Capital Project Governmental

Fund Fund Funds

Beginning Fund Balance 2,428,326$          630,719$              360,054$              

Revenues 4,342,044            12,673                  183,786                

Expenditures (3,939,689)          (210,506)              (237,417)               

Other Financing Sources (Uses) (120,000)             120,000                -                        

Ending Fund Balance 2,710,681$          552,886$              306,423$              

Outstanding Issued Current Retired Current Outstanding

7/1/2023 Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 6/30/2024

960,000$               -$                     40,000$                920,000$              

Subscribed and sworn to me this 18th day of December, 2024

__________________________________________________

KAREN LARSON, LIBRARY BOARD TREASURER

I, Liz Sullivan, Library Board Secretary, DuPage County Illinois,

do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Annual 

Treasurer's Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024.

__________________________________________________

LIZ SULLIVAN, LIBRARY BOARD SECRETARY

     TOTAL DEBT

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CONDITION

LEGAL NOTICE

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

34 



LISLE  LIBRARY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

Property Taxes 4,294,894$   

TIF Revenues 32,139          

Replacement Taxes 39,943          

Charges for Services 12,643          

Grants and Donations 44,664          

Interest 109,116        

Miscellaneous 5,104            

TOTAL REVENUES 4,538,503     

35 



L
IS

L
E

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

F
IS

C
A

L
 G

R
O

S
S

 S
A

L
A

R
IE

S

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 E

N
D

IN
G

 J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0

2
4

<
$
2
5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
1

-$
4

9
,9

9
9

$
5

0
,0

0
0

-$
7

4
,9

9
9

$
7
5
,0

0
0
-$

9
9
,9

9
9

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

B
u
sh

, 
S

h
er

il
y
n

B
ax

te
r,

 B
ri

an
C

ai
se

, 
M

al
lo

ry
F

er
ra

ri
, 

Jo
h
n

W
ei

n
st

ei
n
, 

T
at

ia
n
a

C
u
m

m
in

s,
 L

o
ri

C
o
ll

az
o
, 

K
ar

al
y
n

D
em

as
, 

Je
an

H
ay

es
, 

S
an

d
ra

D
ah

lm
an

, 
T

in
a

D
av

is
, 

Jo
y

D
u

ra
n

, 
X

av
ie

r
H

o
p

k
in

s,
 E

li
za

b
et

h

F
il

o
m

en
a,

 D
aw

n
D

io
n
n
e,

 L
ei

g
h

K
il

cr
an

, 
Ja

cq
u

el
in

e
H

u
rt

, 
P

au
l

H
as

se
, 

M
el

an
ie

G
n
an

ar
at

n
e,

 T
h

u
sh

an
g
an

ie
K

lo
ep

p
er

, 
K

ri
st

a
M

u
rf

f,
 L

au
ra

K
an

d
li

k
, 

Ja
m

es
H

o
ll

o
m

an
, 

M
ea

g
an

K
n

ig
h

t,
 C

h
ri

s
S

av
ag

e,
 W

il
l

K
el

le
y
, 

L
u
an

n
e

Ja
ck

so
n
, 

N
ig

el
M

cM
ah

o
n

, 
K

at
h

ry
n

L
ev

in
s,

 A
b
ig

ai
l

K
an

d
li

k
, 

S
te

p
h

an
ie

S
p

ic
h

er
, 

N
o

el
le

L
ew

el
ly

n
, 

R
o
sa

ry
 A

n
n

K
u
ch

, 
M

ar
ia

 C
ri

st
in

a
V

ar
ry

, 
A

n
d

re
a

M
as

o
n
, 

C
h
lo

e
M

cC
u
rd

y
, 

A
n

g
el

a
W

al
k
er

, 
E

m
il

y

M
cQ

u
ir

k
, 

N
an

cy
M

o
e,

 L
is

a
Z

ar
at

, 
T

er
i

P
el

li
zz

ar
ri

, 
D

an
P

ag
e,

 I
so

ld
a

P
ro

ct
er

, 
Ju

st
in

S
o
n
g
, 

T
if

fa
n

y

R
ee

se
, 

M
ar

y
 S

u
e

S
te

in
, 

B
ri

an

R
en

tf
le

is
h
, 

A
n
ja

li
S

to
rm

, 
R

o
ch

el
le

S
h

ea
h
an

, 
Jo

an
n

S
h

u
b
er

t,
 J

es
si

ca

S
m

it
h
, 

B
ri

an
n
a

S
tu

ar
t,

 C
al

li
e

S
w

ed
, 

M
at

th
ew

T
h
o
m

as
, 

A
le

x
an

d
ri

a

T
ri

n
er

, 
Jo

h
n

T
u
rn

b
u
ll

, 
A

m
an

d
a

36 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF DISBURSEMENTS OVER $2,500

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

All-American Sign Co 3,254.00             Kanopy 4,576.00                

Amalgamated 65,700.00           Kone 4,907.11                

Amazon 29,592.09           Konica Minolta Business 6,016.69                

Applied Communic 12,321.82           Lauterbach & Amen 10,400.00              

Baker & Taylor 8,382.40             Library Ideas 3,538.46                

Bear Landscape 34,978.00           Library Market 5,500.00                

Brainfuse 2,716.00             LIMRICC PHIP Health 369,706.43            

Camosy Incorporated 392,681.28         LinkedIn 7,000.00                

Case Lots 3,789.40             LIRA 45,439.45              

CCS 28,540.00           Metalmaster 15,206.00              

CDW G 27,114.81           Midwest Office Int 4,127.00                

Cengage Learning 45,730.43           Midwest Tape 111,827.79            

Chicago Metro Fire 5,747.49             MJB Design 7,304.00                

Chicago Title 3,200.00             Morningstar 4,784.00                

Children's Plus 5,754.54             NewsBank 2,531.00                

Colley Elevator 2,500.00             NICOR 7,718.20                

ComEd 37,488.02           OCLC 4,258.87                

Compact Disc Source 7,355.78             Office Furniture EZ 15,935.00              

Current Technologies 48,946.53           OverDrive 78,904.96              

Dell 31,182.70           Penworthy 8,134.71                

Delta Dental 23,661.67           Pieper Electric 2,560.00                

Demco 7,314.02             Pitney Bowes 5,104.91                

EBSCO 23,453.16           Playaway 3,260.73                

Eco Clean 35,280.00           ProQuest 9,768.94                

EnvisionWare 28,091.43           RAILS 12,723.01              

FNBO Credit Card 74,060.15           Risk Program Admin 4,652.00                

G & M Electric 22,570.00           S Construction 12,750.00              

Groot 3,431.64             Scholastic 9,651.55                

Hagg Press 32,375.94           Sendra Service 33,619.41              

Hallett Movers 99,888.00           Sheehan, Nagle 8,840.00                

Heritage Technology 3,589.24             Sikich 26,515.20              

IHLS - OCLC 27,757.59           Staples 9,499.52                

Illinois Library 3,530.00             Terrance Electric 3,773.40                

IMRF 160,366.39         Thomas Klise 18,785.78              

InfoUSA 5,600.00             Transparent Language 3,200.00                

Ingram 212,310.38         Verizon 16,603.85              

Innovative 56,949.97           Village of Lisle 8,803.64                

J.V. Painting 4,200.00             All vendors less than $2500 82,434.47              

JanWay Company 5,915.00             

Johnson Controls 6,975.07             Total Disbursements 2,624,657.02         

37 



 

Winter Fest article 

Winter Fest in calendar 

Winter Fest article 

Winter Fest in calendar 

Winter Fest in calendar 

Winter Fest in calendar 

Winter Fest in calendar 

Winter Fest in calendar 

38 



 

1 
 

APPROVED  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

August 27, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Vanessa Berry - Trustee 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 

Josh Martin - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Will Savage - Assistant Director 

John Ferrari - Director of Youth Services 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services [arrived at 7:06 p.m.] 

Paul Hurt - Director of Circulation Services 

Laura Murff - Director of Technical Services 

 

Absent: 

Emily Swistak - President 

Karen Larson - Treasurer 

 

Also Present: 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the July 1, 2024 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

 MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to approve minutes of the July 1, 2024 Strategic Planning 

 Committee meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

 Roll Call Vote - All aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Discussion - General Survey 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the draft public survey questions.  

 

The Committee suggested edits to the draft including adding Hot Spots/Rokus as a selection on the non-

traditional material question, and adding music programs to the program interest question. Other 

suggestions were to ask whether respondents had an LLD card or a reciprocal borrower’s card. The 

Committee asked to include a question on how often the respondent visited the Library. Under the 

question regarding the vacant lot development, the Committee decided to add bike racks as a response 

option. Members suggested reorganizing the survey to group questions that refer to the same or similar 

topics. Members also suggested that the survey should link to relevant pages on the web site, such as the 

Volunteer page, to enhance the survey experience.  

 

5. Adjourn 

39 



 

2 
 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Martin seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on December 11, 2024. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

40 


